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Dr. R1chard It. Enberson 
~830c1ated Universities, Inc. 
10 Columbus Circle 
New York 19, !lew York 

Dear D1ck: 

In response to your note or IPebruary 5th, 
1 t somds 8S though very COOcl arrange_nta are under 
way. They are entirely sat1atacW!7 troll our point 
~.": •vie'" with one _·~~:lt:!.on. I see no !"esson tor your 
paying Orote a salary and bl111Dg us tor halt or 1 t. 
On that one score, I think 1~ would be beat 'to~ lIRAO 
to make its own of"~er and we wUl work out 8ft7 
a~ngements we consider beat w1th Reber himselt 
d1rectly. The billing tor _ter1ala and weh would 
be entirely O.K., and Orote and I w111 be able to 
work those details out. It11 be ve~ interested in 
see1n8 h1s response. 

S1Ilcerel;y 7Ours, 

Charles B. Schauer 

CHS:J'E 


